
  

 

Tuesday 17 June 2025 

 
 
 
Request under Freedom of Information Act 2000 
 
 
Thank you for your request for information which we received on Wednesday 4 June 
2025. I am pleased to confirm the following. 

1. Standard Firewall (Network) 

Firewall services that protect the organisation’s network from unauthorised 
access and other internet security threats. 

2. Anti-virus Software Application 

Programs designed to prevent, detect, and remove viruses, malware, trojans, 
adware, and related threats. 

3. Microsoft Enterprise Agreement 

A volume licensing agreement that may include: 

Microsoft 365 (Office, Exchange, SharePoint, Teams) 

Windows Enterprise 

Enterprise Mobility + Security (EMS) 

Azure services (committed or pay-as-you-go) 

Disclosing information specific to our IT Security Strategy may reveal information 
that would prejudice the prevention or detection of crime and is exempt under 
section 31 (1) (a) of the Freedom of Information Act. 
 

4. Microsoft Power BI 

Or any alternative business intelligence platform used for data connectivity, 
dashboards, and reporting. 

1.Who is the existing supplier for this contract?  

The Trust uses PowerBI, transacted via reseller Bytes. 

2.What is the annual spend for each contract?  



  

 

The Trust spends ~£100K annually. 

3.What is the description of the services provided?  

Access to PowerBI capacity services and software. 

4.Primary brand (where applicable)  

Microsoft. 

5.What is the start date of the contract? 

 The Trust does not have a contract, PowerBI is consumed via Azure PAYG. 

6.What is the expiry date of the contract? 

 As above. 

7.What is the total duration of the contract? 

 As above. 

8.Who is the responsible contract officer? Contact:  

ITServiceDesk@mkuh.nhs.uk 

 
• Please include at least their job title, and where possible, name, contact 
number, and direct email address 

9.How many licences or users are included (where applicable)? 

 All staff are licensed for PowerBI dashboards. 

If you are unhappy with the information received in response to this request, please 
address your complaint to the Patient Affairs Office at Milton Keynes Hospital NHS 
Foundation Trust, Standing Way, Eaglestone, Milton Keynes MK6 5LD  If, after 
exhausting our internal process, you are still unhappy with the information received, 
you may write to the Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water 
Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF. 
 
If you need any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact us at the 
address above. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 

mailto:ITServiceDesk@mkuh.nhs.uk


  

 

Freedom of Information Team Lead 
For and on behalf of Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust 
 
 

 
Any re-use of this information will be subject to the 

‘Re-use of Public Sector Information Regulations’ and best practice. 


